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October 19, 2005

Mr. Perry Zimmerman, Business Manager
Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
P.O. Box 2547
Vacaville, CA 95696

Dear Mr. Zimmerman:

Pursuant to the Section 19.12 enabler of the Clericai Agreement, Company proposes to relocate Gennie Alderson,
Service Rep. - Typist in the Cupertino headquarters located at 10900 N. Blaney Avenue (Demotion Area 25), to the
San Jose headquarters located at 111 Almaden Blvd. (Demotion Area 26). This request is being made because the
entire Account Services Area 3 organization has relocated their office into existing office space in San Jose to
reduce costs. Ms. Alderson is the only bargaining unit employee supporting the Account Services organization in
Cupertino and, once relocated, will be the only bargaining unit employee supporting Account Services in San Jose.

The effective date of the transfer will be the date this agreement is signed. Ms. Alderson will be entitled to
preferential consideration pursuant to Section 19.9 of the Clerical Agreement to return to her former headquarters.

This proposal has been discussed with IBEW Business Representative Bill Brill.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided and return one
executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: \%
Stepheﬁ A Fayburn
Director Chief Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO




